

Anıl Arif Olguner, M.D.

Attending Plastic Surgeon

PROFILE

Dr. Olguner, is a board certified plastic surgeon specialized in aesthetic surgery. He is interested in body contouring, breast surgery, rhinoplasty, oculoplasty, post-bariatric surgery, facial aesthetics and minimal invasive procedures.

Working in one of the most busy hospitals of the region, reconstructive procedures such as maxillofacial surgery, burns, wound management, congenital deformities and skin cancers are his daily routines.



WORK HISTORY

Assistant Professor

Medline Hospital 2020-2023 Plastic Surgery Department Staff Surgeon

Assistant Professor

Gaziantep University, Medical School, 2018-2020

Dept of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery

Attending Surgeon

Seyhan State Hospital 2015-2018 Dept of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery

TRAINING

Medical Degree

Hacettepe University School of Medicine 2000 - 2006

Department of Pharmacology, Research Fellow

Çukurova University School of Medicine 2006 - 2009

Dept of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery, Residency

Çukurova University School of Medicine 2010 - 2015

LANGUAGES

Advanced English